2023-11-07 CC AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - MISC. - LIGHTS ON ILLINOIS AND EL SEGUNDO

Fw: : Lights on lllinois and el Segundo - syncing seems broken

Weaver, Tracy (City Clerk) <tweaver@elsegundo.org>
Mon 11/6/2023 10:30 AM
To:Harada, Patricia <pharada@elsegundo.org>

From: Taylor Chapman <tchapman@me.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Sassoon, Elias <esassoon@elsegundo.org>

Cc: George, Darrell <dgeorge @elsegundo.org>; Boyles,Drew (Mayor) <dboyles@elsegundo.org>; Weaver, Tracy
(City Clerk) <tweaver@elsegundo.org>; Pimentel, Chris (Mayor Pro Tem) <cpimentel@elsegundo.org>

Subject: Re: : Lights on lllinois and el Segundo - syncing seems broken

That's really great info. Thank you for sharing.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2023, at 1:06 PM, Sassoon, Elias <esassoon@elsegundo.org> wrote:

Hi Mr. Chapman:
Thanks for reaching out to us.

Please note that the El Segundo Blvd improvement Project was recently awarded by the City Council
for an amount of $6.6M using grand funds. This significant project is currently under construction
and the loop detectors of the signal light at lllinois intersection have been removed as part of this
project, and will be replaced when the roadway is re-paved. The City is working with the LA County
in an attempt to fix the problem by making an adjustment to the timing for this signal light on a
temporary basis till the roadway is re-paved. Please note this temporary fix could take a few months.

Also, FYI, every intersection within the El Segundo Blvd Improvement Project corridor will be
impacted with traffic signal timing issues. When the loops are removed, the signal lights revert to
default timing, until such time that the loops are restored after the roadway is re-paved. In
cooperation with LA County, we intend to implement a temporary timing system for all affected
signal lights during construction.

Here’s the link to the City’s website which can provide you with more information:

https://www.elsegundo.org/government/departments/public-works/engineering/capital-

improvement-program/el-segundo-boulevard-improvement-project

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,



Elias Sassoon | Director of Public Works
City of El Segundo Public Works Department
350 Main Street - El Segundo, CA 90245
310-524-2356

ElSegundo.org
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From: Boyles,Drew (Mayor) <dboyles@elsegundo.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Sassoon, Elias <gsassoon@elsegundo.org>

Cc: George, Darrell <dgeorge@elsegundo.org>

Subject: Fwd: : Lights on Illinois and el Segundo - syncing seems broken

FYI
Drew Boyles | Mayor

City of El Segundo
310-524-2302
ElSegundo.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Weaver, Tracy (City Clerk)" <tweaver@elsegundo.org>
Date: October 24, 2023 at 20:57:57 MDT
To: Taylor Chapman <tchapman@me.com>

Cc: "Pimentel, Chris (Mayor Pro Tem)" <cpimentel@elsegundo.org>, ALL ELECTED
OFFICIALS <ALLELECTEDOQFFICIALS@elsegundo.org>
Subject: Re: : Lights on lllinois and el Segundo - syncing seems broken

Tyler,

Please use the City's website "Report It" feature. When you use this, it will go straight
to the department responsible for the situation. If you leave a name and email address
they will send you an email when the item is resolved. Using "Report It" may be a
guicker solution.

~Tracy Weaver
City Clerk.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 24, 2023, at 7:07 PM, Taylor Chapman <tchapman@me.com>
wrote:

Team,

The lights at lllinois and ES blvd are on a bad sync cycle are favoring
lllinois over the main street, ES blvd. please address.



Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2023, at 3:18 PM, Taylor Chapman
<tchapman@me.com> wrote:

Now the light Hlinois and el segundo is exhibiting the same
behavior.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 12, 2023, at 10:45 AM,
Taylor Chapman
<tchapman@me.com> wrote:

Thanks :)

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 12, 2023, at
10:37 AM,
Pimentel, Chris
(Mayor Pro Tem)
<cpimentel@elsegu
ndo.org> wrote:

Paving contractor broke the
sensor - we are fixing

Chris Pimentel
Mayor Pro Tem

El Segundo

On
Aug
12,
2023,
at
9:10
AM,
Taylor
Chap
man
<tcha



The light timing at
palm is broken,
with the light
seeming to favor
palm and holding
traffic on main for a
long time. Started
happening within
the last 2-3 days.
The light just holds
very long reds for
main when there’s
no cross traffic or
pedestrians.

Sent from my
iPhone



